
Noeleen Roche 

Subject: FW: DAS Permit app. 50007-02 Kerry County Council (Fenit Harbour) 

From: Connie Kelleher - (DAHG) [mailto:Connie.Kelleher@aha.gov.ie] 
Sent: 07 September 2015 15:OO 
To: Tara Higgins 
Subject: RE: DAS Permit app. SOOO7-02 Kerry County Council (Fenit Harbour) 

Hi Tara, 

Having reviewed the archaeological assessment report detailing the dive inspections at the site of the proposed 
dumpsite for the dredging works at Fenit Harbour, the Underwater Archaeology Unit has no objections to the permit 
being granted on underwater archaeological grounds. We have no further requirements for this aspect of the works 
at Fenit. 

I have sent a similar response via our Central Applications Unit's Dats system. 

Best regards, 

Connie 

Dr Connie Ni Cheilleachair - Dr Connie Kelleher 
Aonad Seandalaiochta Faoi Uisce - Unclenvnter Archaeology Unit 
Seirbhis Seadchomharthai Naisiunta - National Monuments Senrice 
An Roinn Ealaion, Oidhreachta & Gaeltachta - Depcwtment ofArts, Heritage & the Gaeltacht 
Room GI 9, 

Co. Kerry 
Teil/Tel: 00353-064-662734 1 
F6n pocahlob.: 00353-87-2333859 

New R o d ,  Killarney . .  

From: Tara Higgins [T.Higgins@epa.ie] 
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 3:13 PM 
To: Manager Dau 
Cc: Connie Kelleher - (DAHG); David Lyons - (DAHG) 
Subject: DAS Permit app. SOOO7-02 Kerry County Council (Fenit Harbour) 

Dear Mr 0 Chonchuir. 

Re: Dumping a t  Sea Permit application bv Kerry Countv Council in respect of Fenit Harbour (Reg. No. 50007-02) 

I refer to the above application for a Dumping a t  Sea Permit, which is currently under assessment by the Agency. 

I wish to advise that, on foot of observations made by your Department on 30th April 2015, the applicant has 
submitted a marine mammal Ask assessment and an archaeological dive truthing survey in response to a Section 
5(2) notice for further information issued by the Agency. Copies of these reports are available to view on the EPA 
website at: 
http://secure-web.cisco.com/liivoXw5fx4a~WXmFklKCqO7WQGCORgUTv7SxuZwBlHWV JzlFLvVbB06aVi9- 
~ ~ P ~ E M H X R S K R O ~ L Q T ~ C ~ ~ ~ ~ C ~ T W ~ ~ V E M D V ~ X X ~ ~ R Z ~ ~ Y ~ W Y Q Y -  
SdmEWlarKdvowCQ72Jx2CpB IFUdJBL5eV ilnahXgd4NXCXnG.S 461WwGiJKTIUiYAx CSnx035- 
bHZ/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.epa.ie%2Fterminalfour%2FDaS%2FDaS-view.~sp%3Fre~no%3 DS0007-02 

Having considered the further information submitted, if the Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht wishes 
to  make any further observations on this application can you please forward them to me by email response by 
Friday 4th September 2015. 
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mailto:Connie.Kelleher@aha.gov.ie


Kind regards, 

Tara Higgins 

.. - . 
1 .  

Dr Tara Higgins, Inspector . . .  4 

Environmental Licensing Programme. . .  
Office of Climate, Licensing, Resources and Research, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
PO Box 3000, . : 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Wexford 
Tel: +353 53 9160647 
Fax: +353 53 9160699 
Email: T.Hiqsins@eDa.ie 

Environmental Protection Agency on Twitter: 
htto://secure- 
web.cisco.com/1sIYe~2tViG971Sav~foI3vakiVkNU98kabMdW27~ldaOFLeYiVmM7rNAlsq042s9dU~N b77T3duimROSXS5SFALT8DL4BzBd kllwisn4wlevD9NpmF 
wXd NCxSokldOI-Z-KGIXaMrl btTZ7iMEVZe4KY915wm/ZIFaZNXILidE/htt~~/03A~/02F~/02F~itter.com~/02FEPAIreland 
YouTu be: 
htt~://secure-web.cisco.com/lBmOs0FfUldsw40917ZhnwvN3iR~EW3-eu-LOL7P7uFDOT96bZeso MGE~~FY~RuB~x~J~OSN-J~  
BBrbshcrTETLkkL4PM3MdE7qUqOmYl mLUsvsPuVla~6~o~R6KzqCSm2Tqf4AenuksbHUOtEXUVD9XInx9~JI~RON 8NE/htt~%3A~/02F%2Fwww.voutube.co 
m%2FuseP/02Fe~aireland 
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 
the EPA postmaster - postmaster@eDa.ie 
The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 
do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 
Agency. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://secure- 
web.cisco.com/l5E 9XXOhPPqXXb252AHAGYVSzl7oZ9e5dP3zzf- 
U en X OD3 S F F W ~ ~ ~ R B ~ D ~ I ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ J Z E Z ~ ~ X T ~ ~ V N ~ ~ Y ~ ~ ~ U ~ ~ O ~ I E ~ P W W ~ S X ~ X J Y  1 1Dz4w7nhrF 
vuhPcL 02vvL3XKUb8mEADii7PH- 
T5et7TvPcVlEYW8yARnvrbzHqiK gBAJ5nwVvVCB h sO/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.symanteccloud.com 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Ta an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo faoi run, chomh maith le gach comhad ata ceangailte leis, agus i gcomhair 
usaid an duine no an chorais a bhfuil se dirithe air amhain. Ma fhaigheann tu an riomhphost seo tri bhotun, 
cuir sceal chugainn ag webmaster@ahg.gov.ie. Ta an riomhphost seo ama sheiceail ag scanoir vireas agus 
dealramh air go bhfuil se glan. 
The information in this email, and any attachments transmitted with it, are confidential and are for ihe 
intended recipient only. If you receive this message in error, please notify us via webmaster@,ahg.gov.ie . 
This e-mail has been scanned by a virus scanner and appears to be clean. 
________________________________________-___---____-_--___--- ________________________________________-_____--___----___--_ 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Is faoi nin agus chun usaide an te no an aonan at8 luaite leis, a sheoltar an riomhphost seo agus aon comhad 
at8 nasctha leis. Ma bhfbair tu an riomhphost seo tri earraid, dean teagmhail le bhainisteoir an chorais. 
Deimhnitear leis an bhfo-nota seo freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht riomhphoist seo scuabtha le bogearrai 
frithviorais chuii viorais riomhaire a aimsiu. 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual 
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system 
manager. 
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